From: Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:19 AM
To: Mehochko, Daniel A. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Walter B. Giardina
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

From: MKV (JSPT

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (F8!) | GG

Cc: EBP2 (JSPT) (JMD)

Rodriguez, Ester (CID) (FBI)_

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Thank you

On Mar 10, 2023, at 1:01 PM, Walter Giardina_wrote:

Maria — Ester and | are working on this today. We’re going to put together out findings at 2 and get
something to you shortly after that.

From: MKV (JSPT)
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Rodriguez, Ester (CID) (FBI)
Cc: Weinstein, Samuel (WF) (FBI)
Bingham, Rachael (WF) (FBI)
Desor, Jeremy S. (WF) (FBI)
Mott, Nicole Rae (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Marchelewski, Brian Charles Jr. (WF) (FBI)
EBP2 (JSPT) (JMD)
Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (FBI)

Thank you

From: Ester Rodriguez_

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 10:14 AM
To: MKV (JSPT)
Cc: Weinstein, Samuel (WF) (FBI)
Bingham, Rachael (WF) (FBI)
Desor, Jeremy S. (WF) (FBI)
Mott, Nicole Rae (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Marchelewski, Brian Charles Jr. (WF) (FBI)
EBP2 (JSPT)
Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (FBI)

Good Morning,



| know Nicole was working on it. She is out today but I'll reach out to her to continue if she has not
already finished.

Thanks

Ester

From: MKV (JSPT) (JMD)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 9:46:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: Rodriguez, Ester; Mott, Nicole Rae (CTD) (FBI)

Cc: Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (FBI); Desor, Jeremy S. (WF) (FBI); EBP2 (JSPT) (JMD); Bingham, Rachael
(WF) (FBI); Marchelewski, Brian Charles Jr. (WF) (FBI); Weinstein, Samuel (WF) (FBI)

Subject: RE: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Just wanted to make sure this didn’t get lost in the shuffle. | think in particular, it looks like the money is
going to an LLC associated with Ed Henry. We'd like to try to identify that.

From: MKV (JSPT)

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:02 AM

To: Rodriguez, Ester Mott, Nicole Rae (CTD) (FBI)
Cc: Giardina, Walter B. (WF) (FBI) Desor, Jeremy S. (WF) (FBI)
EBP2 (JSPT) Bingham, Rachael (WF) (FBI)
Marchelewski, Brian Charles Jr. (WF) (FBI)
Weinstein, Samuel (WF) (FBI
Subject: Fwd: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Johnson, Showlatha

Ester and Nicole -

Will one of you please see what you can dig up from public source info on this today? And in particular if
there are any leads to help follow the money.

Let’s plan to talk about this on the call tomorrow morning.

Thanks! Maria

Begin forwarded message:
From: "JPC (JSPT)"

Date: March 8, 2023 at 8:54:15 AM EST
To: "JKG (JSPT)" "MKV (JSPT)"

"EBP2 (JSPT)"

"AMB (JSPT)"

Cc: "TPW (JSPT)"
Subject: FW: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

Take a look at the below article in Forbes. Can we do some work to nail down Trump’s
role in this, perhaps with some process on Ed Henry’s LLC?

J.P. Cooney



From: JPC (JSPT)
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:51 AM

To: JLSSC (JSPT) rRNH (sPT) [

Subject: RE: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

According to this Forbes article, Trump recorded the Pledge of Allegiance at MAL and
Kash Patel and Ed Henry were also involved. The profits are routed to an LLC run by
Henry, and proceeds are intended for families of incarcerated J6 defendants—but there
is apparently a vetting process that excludes families of defendants who assaulted
police officers. | asked Ahmed to preserve this last night. I'll talk to Maria/Erin and Julia
about doing some follow up here to nail down Trump’s role.

Trump And Jan. 6 Prisoners Collaborate On New Song Called
‘Justice For All’ (forbes.com)

Trump Collaborates On Song With Jan. 6 Defendants

The Hill reported that former President Trump is collaborating with defendants accused of participating in the de
Jan. 6, 2021, riot at the Capitol in a new song, titled “Justice for All,” which was released on multiple streaming se
on Friday. The article said that in the song, Trump is heard reciting the Pledge of Allegiance, following a chorus of
inmates detained on charges related to Jan. 6 who sing “The Star-Spangled Banner.” The article said that money |
from the song will be directed to their families. An opinion piece featured in The Independent commented on the

saying that the song is both ridiculous and dangerous. The piece claimed it is dangerous because it was released :
widespread GOP effort to rewrite the history of January 6, and continues to signal Trump's efforts to normalize tt
January 6th rioters as concerned citizens. This story was also reported on by MSNBC, Forbes, The Guardian and H

J.P. Cooney

From: JPC (JSPT)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:52 PM

ro: sussc ) N <~ ) I

Subject: J6 Prisoner Choir/DJT

This is the video | told you about.
https://youtu.be/uhXDz ZTMfQ






